

Minutes of the meeting of Aldingham Parish Council held at 7.00pm, Thursday 8th September, 2022 @ Aldingham Parish Rooms, Scales

Present: Cllrs; P Martin; A. Cook; A. Baumber; J. Butler; C. Park; V Brereton; S Hammond; T York Andrews

County Cllr Janet Willis

1. To receive apologies for absence

None

- 2. To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 7th July, 2022
 Resolved: That the minutes are signed as a correct record.
- 3. To receive declarations of interest and requests for dispensations.

 None
- 4. To note updates on matters from previous meeting.
 - Leece Tarn Land registry now being processed.
- 5. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors
 - Report received and circulated from Cllr Cooper
 - Cllr Willis updated on Fire Service under the Unitary Authority.
- 6. To raise any matters to pass on to PCSO Madden.

None

7. To receive comments from the public

None Present. Request passed on for a dog waste bin @ bottom of Swinestead Lane. To put on next agenda.

8. To comment on/ratify/note current planning applications and planning issues

SL/2022/0641 - Land to the east of Ulverston Road, Gleaston - Erection of a stable block and ancillary hard standing for private use. Resolved: To ratify response of no objections.

SL/2022/0627 - The Lodge, Goadsbarrow - Alterations to roof to provide 1st floor living accommodation, 2 storey side & rear extension. Resolved: To ratify response of no objections.

SL/2022/0809 - Driftwood Cottage & Rabbite Run, Leythey Lane, Baycliff - amended plans.

No further response made to amended plans

SL/2022/0747 – Moss House, Leece - Lean to extension off agricultural livestock building to cover open sheep handling pens Resolved: response of no objections.

Notifications:

SL/2022/0520 - Land off Long Lane, Goadsbarrow -Permission in principle for 2 dwellings - refused

SL/2021/0638 - Rosedene, Leythey Lane - refused.

SL/2022/0028 - 9 Mounts Meadow, Gleaston - appeal to planning inspectorate

9. To consider request from BCA to put kerb stones along Baycliff Village Green to prevent further erosion.

Resolved: Clerk to contact insurance company and Cllr Cook/BCA to seek opinion of the Village.

10.To discuss application for registering Baycliff Village Green (south).

- Historic evidence required for registering as Village Green. Other option would be land registration as the Parish Council have maintained this for many years and it is on the asset register. Resolved: To initiate land registration process.
- Request to put flower planter on the grass or a boat planter. Cllr Cook/BCA to seek Village opinion.

11.To receive updates on Playgrounds, discuss signage & works needed.

Report received from BCA detailing actions planned following Playground Inspection and working party to carry out some works.

Baycliff swings need replacing - £1200 including VAT to replace. £848 to just replace seats. The BCA made a request to the PC to purchase the swings using remaining Baycliff Play area grant monies and a donation from the BCA. Cllr Cook to forward quote and to put on next agenda.

Signage at Baycliff playground – contact for emergencies and faulty equipment. Clerk to liaise with Cllr Cook to arrange.

12.To consider quote and approve purchase for replacement glass for Newbiggin bus shelter

Quote received from Glasdon. To pursue other cost options - A volunteer with knowledge of glass will measure dimensions and send to the Clerk.

13.To receive updates on Coast Road/Highways issues & agree any actions

Update from CCC received this week with continuation of works hoped for in the next couple of weeks.

14. To receive updates on kiteflying and consider any actions.

Most recent photos of debris passed to SLDC Locality Officer. Community Protection Order has not yet been issued.

Resolved: To write to the Home Office. Cllr Martin to draft before circulation.

15. To note Tree survey completed and approve any required actions.

Tree Survey noted. Clerk to seek quotes for the non urgent actions required.

To ask the Parish Steward to cut down the Rowan Tree at Baycliff which the tree survey highlighted as needing doing within 3 months.

Invoice sent to Gleaston Village Hall & Green Committee for the Gleaston report.

16.To identify any Parish Steward jobs and consider renewal of contract for 2022/2023.

- PS instructed on tree at Leece Car Park. Rowan Tree @ Baycliff.
- Contract Resolved: To renew for 6 months and review ahead of the next Council year and elections.

Riddings Lane – overgrown around it and needs gulley.

Stile Coast road footpath sign @ Baycliff – Clerk to report to CCC

17.To receive Correspondence and agree any actions

- possible future election costs. In light of Parish Council elections in 2023 and potential costs of £2000 if contested (as advised by CALC), the Council discussed the need for provision to be made for this in the next budget as there are insufficient reserves to comfortably cover this eventuality.

18.To authorise/ratify payment of accounts/note receipts

	Income Expe	enditure
Expenditure		
Clerks Salary (SO)		
Clerks Expenses		£45.69
Aldingham Parish Rooms		£25.00
Arbconsultants (paid)		£485
SLDC (Bins underpayment)		£44.46
Income		
Rents Car Park & Allotment	£285	

19. To note completion of bank reconciliation for quarter 1 & budget review (circulated)

Noted and checked by Cllr Baumber

20. To receive items for the next agenda

Kerb stones @ Baycliff/bin @ Swinestead Lane/swings for Baycliff playground/ongoing matters.

21. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 6th October @ Gleaston Village Hall and agree ride around date.

Meeting date confirmed. Clerk to arrange another ride around date.

Signed: 8 Workman (Clerk) 8th September, 2022

MINUTES REMAIN IN DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED AT THE NEXT MEETING.